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The St Charles City Loilding is o rectangalar red bhrich two Story well componoe
example of Leleoticism,  The Victorian straelure was placed adiacent qng parad e
Lo the Jox River on the west I TES2 D with Qs main Cntrance facing eqst . e
exterior oo oy Toende wes capped with o a Bhip rool Uhar lits o oy ucel ) boeldd
Fowoy exlensicn sl the couther peadis This hell towes has o Viciorian styled
skelceton capped wilh a Byzantine type ol roofl The main hip roof was detailed
with clerestory windows of eye lid desion wiich was chardceteristic of the 11, .
Richardson's Shincle Style of the 1870's.  ‘1he roof soflit is decorated ancd
supported with wood bracl.els reminiscent of that sceen in Victorian architecture.

The middle bay of the three bay facade, creates the entrance with a verticul
continuation of the Lrick face through the roof soffit to create an open-Tucce
redinent with thuce rectaniuizi winkows.  On ths irce corners of the pedinoent
gable are steone scolptures.  This pediment creates a larger dormer for 4o attic
which is chavacieristic of the Victorian style. The muin entrance 1is stilted
arched dourasy with an Cight course Lrick rowlook arel concluded with a
galvanized iron moulding balanced on each sicde with 1two small rectancular window

The fenestration consists of stilted arched and rectangular double hung windows
of Victorian stvle and composition. The first floor of the fronr Tacude is
assymmetrical with fwo large arched windows norih of the main entrance und a
larger arched double door Tor service to the south.  The two arched windows have
a four course brick rowiock arch, and the service door has a six course bricl:
rowlock arch. The sccond Floor is symmetrical with three smaller arched windows
above the main entrance and is bordered on cuach side with two reciangular window

C '

b

two large rooms. On the secong fleoor there is aleo 4uo 1aroe rooms on each side
of the stairs, with +wo smailer rooms in the Tront above {he entrance.

The 3 S basically symmetrical . Upon entering, there is a straicht run
stair ading “to the second floox. On the first floor. the stairs separatic

The north room on the first floor hes been modified to house electrical switch
gear for an electric substation. To provide security for this room the two larce
arched wincdows have been changed with the insertion of glass block and brick, ai¢
4 precast concrete ceiling was installed. An additional entrance has been
constructed directly south of the main entrance so that circulation to the
upstairs could be maintained,

The roof, soffit, and downspouts have deteriorated. ILoose copings have caused
leakage into the masonry and corresponding efflorescence. There is some plaster
deterioration and the floor undulates due to luwuber shrinkage variztions. “The
present state oi the building is one of ill-repair and recently certain exterior
pertions of it have been declared structurally unsound. It is tThe City's inten-
tion tou enlist every practical meuns in an ef{lort To preserve the structure.
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The &t. Charles City Building, constructed by I'. W. Alexander, a local
builder, offers signilicant contributions in the arcas of architecture, politics
and ﬁoveru“ N, Architecturally, the hullulnw cremplificed eclecticism
incorporated in a Victorian style. Some architectural Lh(,uchl‘ tics of notoe
include the Victorian styviced bhell iower, Cdpgdu with a Bysantine tvpe rool, the
clerestory windows of eve 1id design, the main entrance stilvted arehed doomeuy
with eight course hrick rowlock arched, concluded witls a gaivanized Lvon
moulding halanced on each side by 1wo Smjij rectangular w¢nuow5 and the
fenestration which consists of stilted arched and recianzular double hung
windows of Victorina style and comp051tion_ These feutures have been preserved
To some extent and can bz, through a proper effort, brousght back to ithe forn
which characterizes their unigue element of desigon,

ty haa designed speeificaily
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The structure was the first
for government ard public meeting
purposes from 1852 to 19Ul. which

under the criteria of polities and government. It continued to provide s hagce
of operations for the law enforcsment brench of the government and as the City's
only fire house until 1962. The b s accessipility, due to its central
location end availability, after ructior of the Citv’s new Municipal
Center in 1941, made it possilile (‘h Judicizl Circuit Court to conduct
its business OJ the second floor ‘neture in the 1950G's and 1860's,

HISTCRY

A quote from an edition of the Valley Chronicle, the local paper, in
January of 1500, awmptly explains the birih of the struc ture: "It was not until
the year 1892 1hat our citizens began to realize the importance of having some

ort of structure that could be referred to as "City Mall”™. It was under Mayor
A. H. Bennett that the thought became a reality. The property where the
building now, and originally, stends was purchased from Mr. B. T. Hunt for
$1,500.00 in L°91 On March 12, 1892, the City Council voted to accept the bLid
of F. W. Alexander tc erect the City Du¢]d1n¢ ..... for the price offered,
$5,496.00.

The name carved in stone on the front of the structure “Cit ty Building"
could not have Dbeen more appropria telv chosen, as even to this day the structure
plays a vital part in the operation of the CJTV Valuable electrical and water
monitoring systems, the meter department and the core of the building
maintenance function are housed in it.
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